CURRICULUM VITAE

Name

Augusto Paulo Macie

Nationality

Mozambican

Profession

Lawyer

Specialisation

Procurement Manager

Key Qualifications

Procurement Expert with 9 years experience in the public and private procurement sectors

Served as trainer to the Ministry of Finance (new procurement regulation)

• Served as trainer to the Tecnicol Mozambique in Advanced Procurement Programme

Lecturer of Commercial Law in Maputo Commercial School.

Education

- University Degree in Law, Eduardo Mondlane University, Mozambique
- Medium Degree in Customers Experts, Commercial Institute of Maputo, Mozambique

National and International Training

- National Project Implementation Workshop
- Goods & Equipment Procurement Programme, ESAMI, Mombassa (Kenya), Diploma
- Procurement of Goods and Services, SETYM, Dar es Salaan (Tanzania), Diploma
- Goods & Equipment Procurement Management, GIMPA, Accra (Ghana), Certificate
- National Project Implementation Procurement & Disbursement, AfDB Institute, Maputo (Mozambique), Certificate
- Construction Project Management Training Programme Dar es Salaan, From 24th to 25th August, 2009



Membership of Professional Societies

 Founder Member of the National Procurement Association, Mozambique

Language Capability:	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Portuguese (mother tongue)	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Good	Good	Good

Country of Work Experience:

Mozambique

Employment and Experience:

July 2008 to date

Deputy Procurement Manager at The Millennium Challenge Account – Mozambique.

Nov 2004 to June 2008

Ministry of Finance – Financial Sector Technical Assistance Project – FSTAP, Maputo - Mozambique

Procurement Manager

Terms of reference are:

- Establishment of the Project Implementation Unit, Staffing, Equipping using funds provided by Project Preparation Facilities
- Design, Execute and Monitor the Procurement Plan approved by World Bank, AfDB and Government;
- Familiarized with the Procurement Procedures of the World Bank, ADB, DFID and Government;
- Assist the beneficiaries in designing the technical specifications and terms of reference for consulting services
- Prepare tender documents, advertisements, evaluations, request no objection, award the contract and contract management
- Produce periodic reports on the implementation of the Procurement Plan
- Member of the monthly meeting of the Financial Sector Working Group responsible of the implementation of the Project (high level government officials beneficiaries of the Project, such as: National Deputy of Treasury, General Director of Taxation, General Insurance Inspector, National Director of Registry and Notaries, Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Finance and Justice, General Director of National Institute of Social Security, etc)
- Ensure that all components are being implemented according the



approved activities to achieve the Project Development Objectives;

 Report to the donors during the biannual Supervision Mission of the Implementation of the Project

2000 - 2004

Procurement Specialist

Ministry of Health - Medimoc

Medimoc is since 1977 the Procurement Agent of the Ministry of Health, procuring and distributing to the National Health Service Pharmaceutical Drugs, Vaccines, Insecticides, Various Kids, etc where I gained a lot of experience working on a Procurement Agent.

Working as a Procurement Specialist the TORs include:

- Receive the list of requirement from the MoH and according to financing agency prepare the tender documents applying the rules of the donor and send it to be approved;
- Launch the tender documents, receive the proposals, lead the bid opening session and start with the evaluation process;
- Be present at a weekly basis on the meeting to monitory the progress of the activities;
- Monitor the delivery of the goods (Maputo, Beira and Nampula) as well to other Provincial warehouse

1989 - 1999

Soares da Costa, Sarl

Customer Expert and Logistic Assistant

In charge of a clearing of goods as well as procuring goods and searching news suppliers

Academic Experience

Professor

Lecture of Commercial Law , Commercial School

